
 

 

AGENDA 
       

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS 

 

VIA:  RODNEY LUCAS, INTERIM CITY MANAGER  

 

FROM: Jongelene Adams 

 

 SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department 

 

DATE:  10th June  2022 

      
 

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:   

The City of Pahokee, Florida (“City”) and the Florida Department of 
Transportation (“FDOT”) desire to supplement the State-Funded Grant 
Agreement entered into and executed on February 21, 2019 funding certain 
roadway resurfacing projects in the City (“Agreement”) to extend the completion 
deadline therein set forth to December 31, 2022 and to modify the deliverables set 
forth in Exhibit “A” of the State Funded Grant Supplemental Agreement No. 5 to 
the Agreement.  
 

BUDGET IMPACT:  N/A 
 

 

 

LEGAL NOTE:  N/A 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   

 

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends Mayor & City 

Commission approve Resolution 2022 – 23.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

Resolution 2022 – 23 

State-Funded Grant Supplemental Agreement NO. 5 


